Donna Scott

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 3:36 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILIMarch 3, 2025 Speak Up Brevard / CEER Board Workshop Agenda
Package

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.
Good Afternoon,

The Agenda Package for the March 3, 2025 Speak Up Brevard / CEER Workshop is now available on

the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.quistar.com/MeetinqDetail.aspx?lD=1282590&GUID=27256841-5427-4775—8/\78-

9D8407F9427F&0Options=info|&Search=

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager's Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FL 32940

Office Phone — 321-633-2010

E mail — Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



